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#118-2025 

 

      POSTING DATE:    May 30, 2025 

     

      EXPIRATION DATE:   Until Filled 

 

 

 

TO:  To All Interested Parties 

 

FROM: Dr. Matthew J. Link., Superintendent 

 

SUBJECT: Posting of Position 

                                                                                                                                                             

 

 Please be advised that the following tentative position is available for the 2025-2026 

school year: 

 

Licensed Health Room Nurse/LPN 

• District wide 

• LPN or RN License Required 

• 7.25 Hours Per Day/ 4 Days Per Week During School Year 

• 28.18/hr. 

• No Medical Benefits 

• Effective 2025-2026 school year 

 

 

 

 

Interested and qualified persons should submit a letter of interest, resume, letters of 

recommendation, and LPN or RN license to the Human Resources Department, Northern 

Lehigh School District, 1201 Shadow Oaks Lane, Slatington, PA 18080.  Only application 

materials received by the Human Resource Department will be considered. Applicants can also 

submit all application materials electronically to hr@nlsd.org.  

 

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/TITLE IX EMPLOYER 

 

 

MJL/ aj 


